



## Taylor Mill Eagles Youth Organization Board Meeting Minutes



Thursday October 18<sup>th</sup> 2018

**Location:** LaRosas

**Attendance:** Terry Durstock, Sarah Herzog, Matt Luken, Amy Luken, Amanda Grigsby, Brian Williams, Jason Banister, Jessica Markline, Jacki Zink, Nicole Timmerding, Bryan Syder, Gina Siano and Michael Siano

**Meeting called to order at 8:05 pm by President Terry Durstock**

**Read meeting minutes** from September, Terry motioned to accept, Sarah 2<sup>nd</sup> , all in favor.

**Treasury Report- Sarah Herzog**

\$23,313.15	General
\$9,576.25	Basketball
\$5,942.19	Wrestling
<u>\$2,000.00</u>	Golf
\$40,831.60	Total

General Debits: \$100.00 to River City Ducks (Bowl game), \$290.00 Jimmy’s limo, \$65 to Jason Wiseman, \$250.00 UPS store, \$900.00 to KCSB, \$300.00 to Scott Eagle Club, \$44.11 to Donna Clem, \$172 to Riddell, \$1000.00 to city of independence. Once cleared general balance of \$20,192.04

Basketball Credits of \$2,416.19 for basketball registrations

Golf debit: Funds transferred to general account

Wrestling debit of \$250.00 for ups store and credit of \$173.08 for registration.

**Football Director- Jason Banister**

- Midget youth playoff 3pm at BCPWF
- Juniors playoff 4:30 at Newport
- Be alert for any misconduct
- Passes only on sidelines.

**Cheer – Amanda Grigsby**

- Competition went well. Starters placed 2<sup>nd</sup> in builds, Midgets 3<sup>rd</sup> place overall and Jr/Sr combo 3<sup>rd</sup> place overall

**Basketball – Matt Luken**

- About 50 kids signed up 2<sup>nd</sup> and 3<sup>rd</sup> grade – 10 K and 1<sup>st</sup> graders
- Ft Wright locked down for practices
- Practice is to begin the first week of November

### **Wrestling –**

- Practices will start on Mon, will practice Mon, wed and Friday.
- Family discount?
- Are we to order extra singlets?
- 20 kids have signed up
- Eggleston for cheaper coach's shirts?
- 1<sup>st</sup> tourney will be Nov 3<sup>rd</sup>
- Coach's background checks
- Wrestling coaches mandatory CPR cert for USA wrestling

### **Concessions – Jessica Markline**

- Everything has been taken back to storage
- NKYFL to purchase New grill for Mills
- Donna will still help out with concessions.

### **Fundraising**

- Cookbook fundraiser
- Little Caesar pizza kits

### **Spirit wear**

- Basketball and Wrestling being worked on to go live

### **Golf Outing:**

- Do we go back to Twin Oaks?

### **Banquet**

- 268 people are RSVP'd
- \$26 owed and \$525 given to Sarah, Trophies \$1500, \$400 additional needed/everything is included.
- Total for banquet was \$3000.00

### **Old Business**

- Heat index meter still needed to be purchased

### **New Business:**

- Rosters needed for the city of Independence
- Jr banners and parent complaints on water damage – to be replaced by organization
- Jason Bannister motioned that we sponsor a basketball team at Turner \$350.00 Matt 2<sup>nd</sup> all in favor.
- Fundraising money left over for Rocky top to be used at coach's discretion.
- Helmets/Cost – discount for returning old helmets \$117 per helmet.
- Up registration \$5 for team socks
- Jrs option to purchase jersey \$35
- Next year football volunteers – incentives? Mandatory money upfront?

Terry motioned to close the meeting, Matt 2<sup>nd</sup>, all in favor. Meeting adjourned 9:40 pm